IFB 19-02 ASPHALT — HOT MIX, AS NEEDED

VENDOR: 5[{;0_:,@—’ 1R SR W6 (,ogp

Town of Vienna, Virginia
127 Center Street S
Vienna, VA 22180

TOWMN OF

VIENNA

SECTION 13. OFFICIAL TOWN BID FORM

Vendor Name: _SC/PERIoR fAVinG CORP

address: 5 5.5 | LDELLINGTIN RoAD
CAWESUILLE, LA A0/55

ltemn Description Est Qty Unit Unit Price Extension
1 | Asphalt Concrete, Hot Surface Mix v s @ £ ' o
SM9.5A 600 ton 59 % |3 g %
2 Asphalt Concrete, Hot Base Mix £ .o MK . R
Type BM-25A 600 ton 58 = ¥4 g =
3 Asphalt Concrete, Hot 4 o0 $ _'
Intermediate Mix, Type IM-19.0A 600 ton 58 & 34 fov. =
Total Material e
Cost |04 Yo, T
Fd

Percent Discount offered on additional materials, as needed Q %
Hours of Operation for Pick-up: Monday — Friday 7/4 ﬂ/ to ‘{/ //4

Scheduled Days/Months Plant is Closed Annually Wffﬁk/?//t)ﬂ& WEEK HAFTEL

C’ﬁﬁ/ﬁfMﬁ‘S} CHRISTMAS EVE, TN~ MARCH  PranvrS wiie BE  STRG6GZED
PUE 70 pMAmwTERNALCE
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IFB 19-02 ASPHALT —HOT MIX, AS NEEDED

VENDOR: SUPERE FPauns Copf?

Insert distance in miles that your plant is from 600 Mill Street, NE, Vienna, VA 22180:

)

D

[5/’4(4/55 x 2 (round trip) x 240 trips x $5.00 per mile = 3(5 opo. —

Miles From Travel Cost
600 Mill Street, Vienna
Total Material Cost (prices from Bidder) o /ﬂ‘}/ “00. £

£ . oo
Travel Cost (internal Town cost) 3&/ oo, =

¢ o

Total Bid Amount ‘%’/?/Z?" '?/ﬁd, /&

RETURN BID FORM IN DUPI = Alladdendums that have been issued shall be returned with the bid.
It is the responsibility of the bidder to ensure that it has received all addendums.

Person to contact regarding this bid (Please print): /(EZ/QIV' é&ﬂp&/
Title: Fﬂﬁ 5/4&55 Méﬁ Phone: 7&3 "6“3/.’ﬂfﬁ,7
E-mail KELLYCORDLE @ SPER IR RIINGE . BET

7 4
Signature: ’/’/v/k? Date: 5/5/375’/?

By signing and submitting a bid, your firm acknowledges and agrees that it has read and understands the IFB documents and
agrees to the Contract Terms and Conditions as contained herein.
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City of Manassas

8500 Public Works Drive
Manassas, VA 20110

Steve Schrank 703-257-8226

Dominion Paving

290 N. Brewster Lane
Purcellville, VA 20132

Dave Campbell 800-728-3312

Finley Asphalt

P.0. Box 1710
Manassas, VA 20108
Ron Lane 703-368-2289

REFERENCES



